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From:
Sent: 26 October 2020 09:47
To:
Cc:
Subject:  RE: Leicestershire County Council (A606 North and East Melton Mowbray Side 

Roads Order
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Dear ,

I acknowledge receipt of your email below and have noted the contents therein. I would be grateful if you would 
send me the plans that you refer to in your email as these were not attached to the email I received.

Once we have received the plans, my colleagues in Highways will be able to consider the matter further.

Regards

Leicestershire County Council 
County Hall 
Glenfield 
Leicester 
LE3 8RA

Tel:

From: 

 
 

 

Sent: 20 October 2020 09:35 
To: 
Subject: Leicestershire County Council (A606 North and East Melton Mowbray Side Roads Order

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
 the sender and know the content is safe.

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

Dear Sir/Madam

Our Clients Mrs Rosemary Spencer and Mr Robert Spencer 

The comments made on behalf of our clients relate to Plan 5 and 5A of the plan folio dated 29th July 2020.  

Extracts of these plans are attached for clarification.

Marked in red, on each plan is a new private means of agricultural access. This means access is required as the 
existing access is severed by the route of the new road.
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The details of this access were discussed and agreed with Leicestershire County Council ( ) on 15th July 
2019. 

The agreed agricultural access has been omitted from the Side Roads Order. 

The agreed specification for the access is: A pair of 4m metal gates giving a total opening width of 8 metres. 

A concrete area leading from the tarmac edge of Lag Lane into the field.

Please confirm that this omission from the Side Roads Order will be rectified. To ensure that our clients is not 
without access as a result of the Distributor Road.

Yours sincerely

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

Shouler & Son 
Land & Estate Agents, Valuers & Auctioneers 
County Chambers, Kings Road, Melton Mowbray LE13 1QF

 
 
 

This e-mail is confidential to its intended recipient. It may also be privileged. Neither the confidentiality nor any privilege attaching to this e-mail is waived lost 
or destroyed by reason that it has been mistakenly transmitted to a person or entity other than its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient 
please notify us immediately by telephone or fax at the numbers provided above or e-mail by Reply To Author and return the printed e-mail to us by post at 
our expense. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should check. We may monitor traffic data of both 
business and personal e-mails. We are not liable for any opinions expressed by the sender where this is a non-business e-mail. If you do not receive all the 
message, or if you have difficulty with the transmission, please telephone us immediately. 
A list of Partners is available for inspection at the above address 
Be the first to hear about new rental properties - follow us on Twitter (@ShoulersLets) or Like us on Facebook (Shouler & Son).


